A.D, Buchanan Smith, Esq., M.A.,
Animal Breeding Research Dept.,
Edinburgh Univeraity,
Jegt Maina Road,
EDINRURGH.

Dear Buchanan Smith,

The method of assigning a genetic value Lo an individual
on the strength of the performance of his ;111_1'l:nns}'l::lﬁ.:al'ﬁ~ is as
Sohmidt has shown, gulite accurate if (1) all II;J.!EL“‘MPIIIE
have been mated with the same serles of filil.ll_ll: and H.:l..'.’
conslderable progenies can be raised from each uqt:l.ng
These conditions can be fulfilled with fishes .md;:':;nit.h
poultry, but they cannot even be approached with u'ﬁuh.
Hspecially this is troublesome 1f the real relationsniypd
are complex eo that some paire of grandsires and granddaughters
are much more clogely related than othera.

Yours sincerely,



